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From: Stephen Fox

Sent: 19 November 2025 16:05

To: One Earth Solar

Cc: Allen, Deborah

Subject: None Response by Nottingham county council LLFA
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Stepehen Fox
Resident of North Clifton

Interested Party Reference number: |||

By email.

To Examining Authority

One Earth Solar Farm (Scheme Ref: EN010159)
National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol, BS1 6PN

Date 19.11.25

Dear Sirs

At issue specific meeting 3 the representative of the LLFA Nottingham County Council
approved the applicants stance and surface water runoff and flood risk . |

challenged that on the grounds that the report shown below contradicted that and
stated that his response was not credible. He undertook to come back in writing but
doesn't appear to have done so. Would the ExA issue a rule 17 request that he does
so now please and if so would he confirm that he has checked this with a

competent authority inview of NCC's previous statement that they did not have the
competence to do so themselves and in view of the conflict of interest that AECOM
have.

Rep3 -086

Comments on responses to LIRs (PDF, 116KB)

From Nottinghamshire County Council Nottinghamshire County Council Addendum to
Local Impact Report (Flood Risk) One Earth Solar Farm EN010159

Yours faithfully

Stephen Fox.
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fpublished-documents%2FEN010159-000729-Addendum%2520to%2520NCC%2520LIR%2520-%2520Flood%2520Risk.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Coneearthsolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C0d920d50cc99449ebd7d08de27856381%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638991651315975512%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UMXFAOREM8P3HXwGfxSbzKRWAoFbq83NGZrSWwIA3mc%3D&reserved=0



